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Company Profile
Name of Company                        : Safko Spinning Mills Ltd

Legal form : Public Limited Co

Company Registration No             : C-26103(1937)/ 94

                    Date: 20th June, 1994

Authorized Capital                         : Tk 1000.00 million

Paid up Capital                              : Tk 279.88 million

Listing Status

Stock Exchange Symbol               : SAFKOSPINN

DSE Listing Date                : 22nd January 2000

CSE Listing Date                : 19th December 1999

Market Category                : ‘B’ Category

VAT Registration No.                : 22121006450

Tax Payer Identification No(TIN)   : 5857235667095

Board of Directors :

Janab S.A.B.M. Humayun    - Managing Director

Janab S.A.K.M. Salim                 - Chairman

Janab Syed Saqeb Ahmed    - Director

Janab Syeda Momena Begum    - Director

Janab Mohammad Mofassel Ali    - Independent Director

Company Secretary                : Iftekhar Ahmed

Auditors                               Malek Siddiqui Wali & Co.

                    9-G, Motijheel C/A 

                    Dhaka-1000. 

Corporate Office :
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B,

Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212

Contact Information :
Phone: 880-2-9841092, 01713244195

Fax : 880-2-9841017

E-mail: safko@saihamgroup.com

            safko.saiham@gmail.com

Website: www.saihamgoup.com

Bankers :
Bank Asia Ltd
Corporate Branch

73,/1/F, Free School Street, Banglamotor,

Sonargaon Road, Noor Tower (1st floor),

Dhaka

NRB Bank Ltd
Corporate Head Office

Richmond Concord (7th Floor)

68, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

Janata Bank Ltd.
Motijheel Corporate Branch,48, Motijheel

C/A, Dhaka-1000

Dhaka Bank Ltd
Local Office, Adamjee Court

115-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Pubali Bank Ltd
Gulshan Model Town Branch

Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212

Insurance Company :
Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd.

51-52, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212

Registered Office & Factory :
Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar

U.Z. Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj

Post Code : 3333
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‡Kv¤úvbxi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjKgÛjx

‡Kv¤úvbxi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i GKvsk
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SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. 
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212. 

Regd. Office: Noyapara, P.O. Saiham Nagar, P.S. Madhabpur, Dist. Habiganj-3333 
 

Notice of 23rd Annual General Meeting 
 

Notice is hereby given that 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. will be held at its 
Registered Office in Noyapara, P.O. Saihamnagar, Upozila- Madhabpur, Zilla- Habiganj on Saturday 2nd December, 2017 at 
11.30 A.M.  to transact the following business: 
 
 
AGENDA: 

 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Director’s Report, Audited Statements of Accounts with Auditor’s Report 

thereon for the 12 months period ended on 30th June, 2017. 
 

2. To declare and approve Dividend for the year ended on 30th June, 2017 as recommended by the Board of 
Directors.  
 

3.        To elect Directors. 
 
4.        To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for financial year 2017-2018.

 
5.        To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman. 

 
 
 
 
Date:  October 16, 2017.         By order of the Board 
                Iftekhar Ahmed  
              Company Secretary 
 
 

1. “The Record Date” is Thursday, November 16, 2017. The shareholders whose names will appear in the Depository 
Share Register on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the AGM and to receive the Dividend. 

 
2. The Attendance Register of shareholders will remain open from 9:00 A.M. to 11:30 A.M. on the date of AGM. and the 

attendance of the shareholders/Proxy’s will be recorded up to 11.30 on at Registration Counter on the day of meeting. 
 

3. A member eligible to attend the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. 
 

4. The proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and be deposited at the Dhaka Office of the Company 
House # 10, Road # 01, Block # B, Niketon, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212 not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the 
meeting. 

 
5. A proxy form / attendance slip is attached in the last page of Annual Report. 
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md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW 

nvDR # 10, †ivW # 01, eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212 

‡iwRóvW© Awdm: bqvcvov, †cv: mvqnvg bMi, Dc‡Rjvt- gvaecyi, †Rjvt- nweMÄ- 3333 

 

23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß 

 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wbgœwjwLZ welqvw` 

m¤úv`‡bi Rb¨ AvMvgx 02 wW‡m¤ ^i, 2017Bs kwbevi mKvj 11-30 NwUKvq md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi †iwRóvW© Awdm, bqvcvov, 

†cvt mvqnvgbMi, Dc‡Rjvt gvaecyi, †Rjvt nweMÄ G Ab ywôZ n‡e| 

 

Av‡jvP¨ m~Px t 

 

1| 30 Ryb, 2017Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß 12 gv‡mi †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve, cwiPvjKgÛjx I wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY I 

Ab y‡gv`b| 

 

2| cwiPvjKgÛjxi mycvwik Ab yhvqx  30‡k Ryb, 2017Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß 12 gv‡mi  Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv I Ab y‡gv`b| 

  

3| cwiPvjK wbe©vPb| 

 

4| 2017-2018 A_ ©eQ‡ii wbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikªwgK wba©viY| 

 

5| mfvcwZi Ab y‡gv`b µ‡g Ab¨ †h †Kvb wel‡q Av‡jvPbv| 

 

 

 

 

 

 

j¶¨Yxq t- 

 

1| ‡Kv¤úvYxi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †iKW© ZvwiL 16B b‡f¤ ^i, 2017Bs| †iKW© Zvwi‡L †h mKj †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii bvg 

†kqvi‡nvìvi †iwRóv‡i Ges wW‡cvwRUix †iwRóv‡i wjwce× _vK‡e †KejgvÎ †m mKj †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` mvaviY mfvq 

(GwRGg) Dcw ’̄Z _vKvi I †fvU c Ö`v‡bi †hvM¨ n‡eb Ges wWwf‡W›U cvIqvi AwaKvix n‡eb| 

 

2| mfv Ab yôv‡bi Zvwi‡L mKvj 9-00 †_‡K 11-30 Uv ch©šÍ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i nvwRiv †iwRóvi †Lvjv _vK‡e Ges 

†kqvi‡nvìvie„›` D³ †iwRóv‡i D‡jøwLZ mg‡qi g‡a¨ Zv‡`i Dcw ’̄wZ wjwce× Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| 

 

3| e¨w³MZ A_ev c Öw·i gva¨‡g Ges ms ’̄vi †¶‡Î h_vh_ fv‡e ¶gZvc Övß GKRb c ÖwZwbwai gva¨‡g †fvU c Ö`vb Kiv hv‡e| 

 

4| h_vh_ ÷¨v¤ú m¤̂wjZ c Öw·cÎ mfvi b yb¨Zg 48 (AvUPwj øk) N›Uv c~‡e© †Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU Awdm  nvDR # 10, †ivW # 01, 

eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212 †Z Aek¨B Rgv w`‡Z n‡e| Ab¨_vq c Öw· ˆea e‡j MY¨ n‡e bv| 

 

5| GKwU c Öw·cÎ/Dcw ’̄wZ cÎ †kl c„ôvq mwb œ‡ewkZ nj| 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi wb‡ ©̀kµ‡g 

 

 ‡Kv¤úvbx mwPe 

ZvwiL t 26‡k A‡±vei, 2017Bs 

 

BL‡ZLvi Avn‡g`



‡Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`‡qi e³e¨
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wem&wgj øvwni ivngvwbi ivwng, 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg 

 

md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K Avwg ̄ ^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| m¤§vwbZ 

†kqvi‡nvìvie„›` hviv mfv Abyôvb‡K mvdj¨gwÛZ Kivi Rb¨ †`‡ki  wewfb œ cÖvšÍ †_‡K G‡m mfvq 

^̄Z:ù zZ©fv‡e †hvM`vb K‡i‡Qb Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K Rvbvw”Q AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b| 

 

wc Öq †kqvi‡nvìvie„&›`, 

 

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, `xN© w`‡bi cyiv‡bv †gwkbvixR Gi Kg©ÿgZv K‡g hvIqvq ÿwqòz hš¿vsk 

cvëv‡bv I wKQz †gwk‡bi Afvinwjs Ges wKQz †gwkb ms‡hvR‡bi Ges wKQz bZzb †gwkb ’̄vcbvi KvR G 

ermi †kl n‡q‡Q| md &‡Kv w¯úwbs G wKQz we Gg AviB KvR Ges wKQz bZzb †gwkb ms‡hvRb Kivi ci 

Drcv`‡bi wKQzUv Db œwZ n‡q‡Q Ges m~Zvi ¸bMZ gvb e„w× †c‡q‡Q| wKš‘ wg‡ji c~Y© Drcv`wbK `ÿZv 

AR©‡bi Rb¨ Av‡iv †gwkbvixR cwieZ©b cwiea©b I ms‡hvRb  c Ö‡qvRb| †m Rb¨ AvMvgx‡Z Av‡iv e¨vsK 

FY Gi gva¨‡g wg‡j A‡bK ¸wj b~Zb †gwkb ms‡hvRb Kivi e¨e ’̄v †bIqv n‡q‡Q| AvkvKwi AvMvgx 

erm‡ii gvSvgvwS mg‡qi gv‡S G mKj KvR m¤úb œ n‡q †M‡j ci wg‡ji Drcv`bkxjZv h‡_ó e„w× cv‡e 

Ges wgjwU GKwU fvj jvfRbK cÖwZôv‡b cwibZ n‡e| G e¨vcv‡i AZx‡Zi g‡Zv GL‡bv Avcbv‡`i 

AvšÍwiKZv I mn‡hvMxZv Kvgbv Kwi| 

 

cwi‡k‡l Avwg K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, wewfb œ evwYwR¨K e¨vsK mg~n, miKvix I 

†emiKvix `ßi mg~n, wewfb œ BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx, †iwRóvi Ae R‡q›U óK †Kv¤úvbx I dvg© mgyn, evsjv‡`k 

wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv óK G·‡PÄ wjt, PÆMÖvg óK G·‡PÄ wjt mn mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ 

†Kv¤úvbxi Kg©Kv‡Û Ae¨vnZ mg_ ©b I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨| †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©`, e¨e ’̄vcbv KZ…©c¶ 

I me© Í̄‡ii kªwgK-Kg©Pvix-Kg©KZ©v‡`i RvbvB AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` hv‡`i Z¨vM, wbôv I K‡Vvi cwikª‡gi d‡j 

wewfb œ c ÖwZKzjZv m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvbx Zvi Kvh ©µg mdjfv‡e Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| Avcbv‡`i `xN©vqy I †Kv¤úvbxi 

g½j Kvgbv K‡i Avgvi e³e¨ †kl KiwQ| 

 

 

 

Avj øvn& nv‡dR| 

 

 

Gm, G, †K, Gg, †mwjg 

†Pqvig¨vb 
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 

Report of the Board of Directors 
 
 
wem&wgj øvwni ivngvwbi ivwng 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„&›`, 

 

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg| md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw ’̄Z m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K ¯̂vMZg| Avwg Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q| Avcbv‡`i m`q Dcw ’̄wZ 

Ges GB mfvi Kvh ©µ‡g Ask MÖnb mfv‡K cwic~Y©Zv w`‡e e‡j wek¦vm Kwi| GB mv‡_ Avwg 30 Ryb 2017Bs mgvß 12 

gv‡mi wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b mn wbixwÿZ wnmve I †Kv¤úvbxi evrmwiK Kvh ©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 

Dc ’̄vcb KiwQ| 

 

wkí m¤úwK©Z AewnwZ: 

 

md &‡Kv w¯úwbs  wgj 1996 m‡b Drcv`‡b hvIqvi ci †_‡K ’̄vbxq evRv‡i wbqwgZ Drcvw`Z m~Zv mieivn K‡i Avm‡Q| 

md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡j Drcvw`Z wewfb œ KvD‡›Ui myZv ’̄vbxq eybb I †cvlvK wk‡í e¨eüZ nq|  eZ©gv‡b †`‡k ’̄vbxqfv‡e 

e¨envi Dc‡hvMx m~Zv Drcv`bKvix wg‡ji msL¨v A‡bK| A‡bK cyiv‡bv wgj we Gg AviB K‡i Ges b ~Zb fv‡e Db œZ 

‡gwkbvix Øviv Ava ywbK wgj c ÖwZôv K‡i A‡b‡K ’̄vbxq evRv‡ii m~Zv mieivn K‡i Avm‡Q| d‡j evRv‡i Db œZ ¸bMZ gvb 

m¤úbœ m~Zvi c Övc¨Zv Av‡Q| Zi c‡iI fvj m~Zvi Pvwn`v h‡_ó Ges c ÖwZ‡hvwMZvI A‡bK †ekx| 

 

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, `xN© w`‡bi cyiv‡bv †gwkbvixR Gi Kg©ÿgZv K‡g hvIqvq wg‡ji †gwkb¸‡jvi ms¯‹vi I 

cwieZ©b cÖ‡qvRbxq n‡q c‡i| G cwi‡c Öwÿ‡Z Avgiv GKwU e¨vsK Gi Avw_ ©K mnvqZvq wg‡ji weGgAviB Gi Kv‡R nvZ 

†`B hvnv 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq AewnZ Kiv nq| MZ GwRGg G Avgiv e‡jwQ †h, c Ö‡qvRbxq Avw_ ©K mnvqZvi Rb¨ 

Avgiv wewfb œ e¨vs‡Ki mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv K‡iwQ| GB c Ö‡PóviB djkÖæwZ‡Z Avgiv Gb,Avi,we, e¨vsK wjt †_‡K Avw_ ©K 

FY gÄyix MÖnb Kwi| 

 

Gb Avi we e¨vsK n‡Z c Övß Avw_ ©K gÄyix n‡Z wKQz msL¨K cyiv‡bv w¯úwbs †d «B‡gi RvqMvq 20,000 w¯ú‡Û‡ji 40wU 

b ~Zb w¯úwbs †d«Bg Ges 360 Wªv‡gi 5wU b ~Zb A‡Uv‡Kvb, ỳBwU Kg‡cÖmvi Avg`vbx Kiv nq hvnvi ’̄vcbvi KvR ‡kl 

n‡q‡Q| Gi mv‡_ cÖ‡qvRbxq ø̄vBfvi‡Kvb, wmg‡cø· eweb Ges iÿYv‡eÿY Kv‡Ri cÖ‡qvRbxq hš¿cvwZ msMÖn Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

GQvov cyiv‡bv w¯úwbs †d«Bg Ges e¨vK c Ö‡m‡mi wKQz wKQz †gwk‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxq hš¿vsk µq K‡i †m mKj †gwk‡bi 

weGgAviBi KvR Kiv n‡q‡Q| b ~Zb ‡gwkb emv‡bv Ges weGgAviAvB Gi KvR 2015Bs †_‡K ïiæ n‡q‡Q hvnv 2016 

mv‡ji †k‡l mgvß n‡q‡Q| 2016 Gi †kl w`‡K GB KvR¸wj †kl nIqvi ci hw`I wg‡ji Drcv`b wKQzUv e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q 

Ges ¸bMZgvbI ‡e‡o‡Q, wKš‘ evKx A‡bK cyiv‡bv †gwk‡bi c~b:ms¯‹vi Kiv m‡Ë¡I Kvh ©KvwiZv ev †gwk‡bi 

Drcv`bkxjZvi †Zgb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ DbœwZ N‡U bvB| d‡j wg‡j †eøv iæg mn Av‡iv A‡bK cyiv‡bv †gwkb i‡q †M‡Q hvnvi 

A‡bK¸wji cwieZ©b cÖ‡qvRb A_ev b ~Zb †gwkb ms‡hvRb Kiv c Ö‡qvRb| G e¨vcv‡i Avgiv MZ GwRGgG Avcbv‡`i‡K 

wKQz avibv w`‡qwQ Ges AewnZ K‡iwQ|  

 

cyiv‡bv †gwkb Ges ’̄vcbvi ms¯‹v‡ii Kv‡Ri Rb¨ wg‡ji Drcv`‡bi ¯̂vfvweK Kvh ©µg †ek wKQzUv evavMÖ ’̄ n‡q‡Q| GmKj 

Kvi‡b wg‡ji ‡gvU Drcv`b I Avq †Zgb D‡j øL‡hvM¨ fv‡e evo‡Z cv‡i bvB| Z‡e eZ©gvb G cwiw ’̄wZ‡Z wewfbœ ai‡bi 

mgm¨v †gvKvwejv K‡i Ges e¨e ’̄vcbv KË ©„c‡ÿi my`ÿ cwiPvjbvq Ges Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I kÖwgK‡`i HKvwšÍK cÖ‡Póvq 

Ges Avcbv‡`i g~j¨evb civgk© Ab yhvqx KvR K‡i cÖwZKzj Ae ’̄vi gv‡SI Drcv`b mPj †i‡L Ges weµ‡qi aviv Pvjy 

†i‡L G PjwZ eQ‡iI †Kv¤úvbx gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q hw`I Zvnv ‡Zgb D‡jøL Kivi gZ wKQz bq|  
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wk‡íi fwel¨r cwiKíbvt- 

 

wg‡ji cÖ‡qvRbxq evKx †gwkbvixi ms¯‹vi Ges Av‡iv wKQz cyiv‡bv †gwk‡bi cwie‡Z© bZzb †gwkb µq Kivi Rb¨ †h cwigvb 

A‡_©i c Ö‡qvRb Zvnv Gb,Avi,we e¨vsK n‡Z †RvMvi Kiv m¤ ¢e nq bvB weavq Avgiv e¨vsK Gwkqvi mvnvh¨ †bB| e¨vsK 

Gwkqv Gb,Avi,we e¨vs‡Ki mKj `vq‡`bv cwi‡kva K‡i md‡Kv w¯úwbs wg‡ji `vwqZ¡ †UBK Afvi K‡i Ges cÖ‡qvRbxq 

b ~Zb †gwkbvix µq Kivi Rb¨ Ges KvuPvgvj µ‡qi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Avw_ ©K mnvqZv gÄyi K‡ib|  

 

e¨vsK Gwkqv KË…©K gÄyixK…Z F‡Yi QK wb‡¤œ †`Iqv †Mjt- 

 

GbAviwe e¨vs‡Ki FY cwi‡kva eve` UvKv 53,00,00,000.00 

‡gwkbvix Avg`vbx I †jvKvj †gwkbvix µq Ges PjwZ g~jab eve` UvKv 34,00,00,000.00 

‡gvU UvKv 87,00,00,000.00 

 

 GB erm‡i e¨vsK Gwkqvi Avw_ ©K mnvqZv wb‡q wg‡j KZK¸wj b ~Zb †gwkbvix h_v- GKwU Ava ywbK †eøv iæg, Wª †d «Bg, 

wmg‡cø· d¬vB‡dB«g I 40wU b ~Zb w¯úwbs †d «Bg, A‡Uv‡Kvb µq K‡i cyivZb †gwk‡bi mv‡_ ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡e Ges b ~Zb 

GKwU M¨vm †Rbv‡iUi µq K‡i eZ©gvb 2wU cyiv‡bv †Rbv‡iUi Gi mv‡_ ms‡hvRb K‡i we` ÿr mieivn mymsnZ Kiv n‡e| 

ÿ‡q hvIqv I bô n‡q hvIqv hš¿cvwZ¸wji ’̄‡j b~Zb hš¿cvwZ µq K‡i cÖwZ ’̄vcb K‡i I‡qó Kv‡jKkb I G,wm 

cøv›U¸wj‡K b ~Zbfv‡e Kg©ÿg Kiv n‡e| G mKj †gwkb msMÖn K‡i b ~Zb fv‡e ms‡hvRb Ges †ÿÎ we‡k‡l cyiv‡bv †gwk‡bi 

’̄‡j cÖwZ ’̄vcb Kiv mn evKx weGgAviB KvR AvMvgx 2018 m‡bi AvMó-‡m‡Þ¤̂i G ‡kl n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq| b ~Zb 

†gwkb Gi A‡bK ¸wji ’̄vcbvi ’̄vb msKyjv‡bi Rb¨ wg‡j 16000 eM© dz‡Ui GKwU b~Zb †kW/wewìs Gi wbg©vY KvR nv‡Z 

†bqv n‡q‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b wbg©vY KvR Pj‡Q| 

 

bZzb †gwk‡bi ms‡hvRb mn evKx †gwk‡bi weGgAviB KvR ¸‡jv m¤úb œ nIqvi c‡iB wg‡ji h‡_ô DbœwZ n‡e Ges 

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Drcv`b evo‡e e‡j Avgiv Avkv Kwi| Z‡e b ~Zb †gwkbvix msMÖn I ̄ ’vcbv, cwieZ©b cwiea©b Ki‡Z ermivwaK 

Kvj mgq †j‡M hv‡e e‡j PjwZ ermi Gi mydj jvf Kiv hv‡e bv| ZvB AvMvgx erm‡iI †Kv¤úvbx D‡jøL‡hvM¨ †Kvb jvf 

Ki‡Z cvi‡e bv e‡j avibv Kwi| G mKj e¨vcv‡i m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i mn‡hvwMZv I mycivgk© Kvgbv Kwi| 

 

LvZIqvix A_ev cY¨wfwËK djvdj: 

evwl©K c ÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs- 20 G LvZIqvix A_ev cY¨wfwËK djvdj eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

SzwK I DwØMœZvmg~n: 

Avgv‡`i †`‡k wewfb œ AvenvIqvMZ Kvi‡Y Ges ivR‰bwZK I mvgvwRK cwiw ’̄wZi AwbðqZv RwbZ Kvi‡Y †`‡ki mKj 

wkí‡KI SuywK I AwbðqZvi ga¨ w`‡q Pj‡Z nq| md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj GKwU m~Zv Drcv`bKvix wgj Ges GB wg‡ji 

Drcv`b mivmwi Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgvj Zzjv I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi Gi Dci wbf©ikxj| Zzjv I cwj‡qóvi dvBevi DfqB 

Avg`vbxZe¨ KuvPvgvj weavq Gi g~j¨ AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i †h †Kvb mgq cwieZ©bkxj, †m‡nZz wg‡ji Drcv`b I jvf 

†jvKmvb Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgv‡ji g~j¨ ZviZ‡g¨i Kvi‡b me©`v SzuwK I AwbðqZvi g‡a¨ _v‡K| G Qvov we` y¨r NvUwZ, Pig 

ivR‰bwZK Aw Í̄wZkxjZv, dmj †Zvjvi ‡gŠmy‡g kÖwg‡Ki A‡b‡K Ab ycw ’̄wZi djkÖæwZ‡Z wg‡ji Drcv`b wewNœZ n‡Z cv‡i 

Ges Znwej e¨q †e‡o †h‡Z cv‡i| wkí Lv‡Z we` y¨r I M¨v‡mi g~j¨ µgvMZ evo‡Q| G Qvov kÖwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb 

fvZv eQ‡i eQ‡i evo‡Q| wk‡íi SuywK I DwØM œZvmg~n miKv‡ii M „wnZe¨ bxwZ wba©vi‡bi DciI h‡_ó gvÎvq wbf©ikxj| 

GgZve ’̄vq Ab¨vb¨ w¯úwbs wg‡ji gZ md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgj‡KI G mKj SuywKI AwbðqZv‡K †g‡b wb‡qB GwM‡q †h‡Z n‡”Q 

Ges fwel¨‡ZI GwM‡q †h‡Z n‡e Bbkvj øvn&| 

 

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q we‡kølY, †gvU cÖvwšÍK gybvdv Ges bxU cÖvwšÍK gybvdv:  

weeiY 30 Ryb, 2017 30 Ryb, 2016 

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q 431,007,136 313,936,288 

‡gvU gybvdv 91,420,894 54,075,150 

bxU gybvdv 11,102,961 73,49,553 
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A¯̂vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZ: 

G ermi ev Í̄weK c Övß †Kvb A¯̂vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZ †bB| 

 

AvšÍ:m¤úwK©Z †Kv¤úvbxi †jb‡`b mg~n: 

AvšÍ:m¤úwK©Z †jb‡`bmg~n †Kvb we‡kl myweav e¨ZxZ Avg© †jb_& e¨vwmm G m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

evwl©K c ÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 26 G AvšÍ:m¤úwK©Z †Kv¤úvbxi †jb‡`b mg~n eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

cvewjK Bmy¨ A_ev ivBU Bmÿ  n‡Z cÖvß Znwe‡ji e¨envi: 

G eQi †Kvb cvewjK Bmy¨ A_ev ivBU Bmy¨ nq bvB| 

 

Bwbwkqvj cvewjK Advwis (AvBwcI), wiwcU cvewjK Advwis (AviwcI), ivBU Advi, WvB‡i± wjwós 

BZ¨vw` A_© ev Znwej cÖvwßi ci †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K Ae ’̄v: 

Bwbwkqvj cvewjK Advwis (AvBwcI) m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q 1998 mv‡j| cieZx©‡Z †Kvb wiwcU cvewjK Advwis (AviwcI), 

ivBU Advi,WvB‡i± wjwós BZ¨vw` Kiv nq bvB| 

 

evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYx Ges ˆÎgvwmK Avw_©K Ae ’̄vi weeiYxi g‡a¨ cv_©K¨: 

evwl©K Avw_ ©K weeiYx Ges ˆÎgvwmK Avw_ ©K Ae ’̄vi weeiYxi g‡a¨ wb‡¤œv³ cv_ ©K¨ cwijwÿZ nq- 

• PZz_ © ‰ÎgvwmK c ÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq wnmv‡e c Ö`©wkZ nq 11.12 ‡KvwU UvKv, †hLv‡b †kqvi cÖwZ AR©b `vovq 0.20 

UvKv| wKš‘ c Ö_g ‰ÎgvwmK cÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq wnmv‡e cÖ`wk©Z n‡qwQj 15.11 †KvwU UvKv| †hLv‡b †kqvi cÖwZ 

AR©b wQj 0.09 UvKv| 

• PZz_ © ‰ÎgvwmK cÖwZ‡e`‡b weµq 26.41% n&ªvm cvIqv m‡Z¡I †kqvi c ÖwZ AR©b 0.11 UvKv  e„w×i KviY n‡”Q- 

 wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q n&ªvm cvIqv 

 c ÖkvmwbK I A_©‰bwZK e¨q n&ªvm BZ¨vw`| 

 

¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK: 

evwl©K c ÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 26 G ¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn cwiPvjK‡`i cvwikÖwgK eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Dci cwiPvjKM‡Yi wee„wZ: 

K) md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm wjt Gi e¨e ’̄vcbv KZ…©cÿ KZ…©K c Ö ‘̄ZK…Z Avw_ ©K weeiYx‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_ ©K Ae ’̄v, 

Kvh ©µ‡gi djvdj, bM` cÖevn Ges g~ja‡bi cwieZ©b mwVKfv‡e Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

L) †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve ewn mg~n h_vh_ fv‡e msiÿb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

M) Avw_ ©K weeiYx c Ö ‘̄wZ‡Z h‡_vchy³ wnmvebxwZ mg~n avivevwnK fv‡e c Ö‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wnmve MZ cwigvcK 

mg~n hyw³hy³ I wePÿb wm×v‡šÍi Dci cÖwZwôZ| 

N) B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us ÷¨vÛvW© (AvBGGm) hv evsjv‡`‡k c Ö‡hvR¨ Zv AbymiY K‡i Avw_©K weeiYx c Ö ‘̄Z Kiv 

n‡q‡Q Ges †Kv_vI †Kvb e¨Z¨q _vK‡j Zv h_vh_ fv‡e cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

O) Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e ’̄v mymsnZ Kvh ©Ki fv‡e ev Í̄evqb I ch ©‡eÿb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

P) †Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb Aw Í̄‡Z¡i mvg‡_¨©i †ÿ‡Î †Kvbiƒc Zvrch©c~Y© m‡›`‡ni AeKvk bvB| 

 

MZ erm‡ii cwiPvjbMZ djvd‡ji mv‡_ PjwZ erm‡ii e¨eavb: 

MZ erm‡ii cwiPvjbMZ djvd‡ji mv‡_ PjwZ erm‡ii wb‡¤œv³ e¨eavb cwijwÿZ nq- 

• weµq Avq MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q hvi KviY n‡”Q -  

 weµq e„w×  

 Pvwn`v e„w× 

 cwiPvjbv I weÁvcb e¨q n&ªvm| 

• ‡gvU gybvdv Ab ycvZ MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 3% e„w× †c‡q‡Q  

 weµq e„w× 

 cwiPvjbv I weÁvcb e¨q n&ªvm| 
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Pjgvb cÖwZôvb aviYv: 

‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` gZvgZ †cvlY K‡ib †h, AÎ cÖwZôv‡bi A` ~i fwel¨‡Z e¨emv cwiPvjbv Kivi gZ ch©vß mÿgZv 

i‡q‡Q| Ggb †Kvb KviY cwijwÿZ nq wb hvi Kvi‡Y A ~̀i fwel¨‡Z e¨emv eÜ n‡q †h‡Z cv‡i| 

evwl©K c ÖwZ‡e`‡bi wnmv‡ei †bvU bs 2.1 G †Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb cÖwZôvb aviYv m¤ú‡K© eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

c~e©eZx© cuvP erm‡ii g~L¨ cwiPvjb Ges A_©‰bwZK Dcv‡Ëi Zzjbvg~jK wPÎ Zy‡j aiv nj: 

 

weeiY 2016-2017 2016 

(c~Y:wba©vwiZ) 

2014 

(c~Y:wba©vwiZ) 

2013 2012 

UvY© Ifvi 522,428,030 368,011,438 356,631,337 348,872,121 347,661,439 

‡gvU gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 91,420,894 54,075,150 72,264,308 60,990,648 59,769,148 

Ki c~e ©eZx © bxU 

gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 

17,986,460 8,540,951 38,612,362 31,556,422 25,104,673 

Ki cieZx© bxU 

gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 

11,102,961 7,349,553 38,129,525 25,545,675 21,338,972 

‡gvU  gybvdv 

AbycvZ 

 

17.49% 14.69% 19.76% 17.48% 17.19% 

bxU gybvdv AbycvZ 

 

2.13% 2.00% 10.69% 7.32% 6.14% 

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q 

AbycvZ 

 

82.51% 85.31% 80.24% 82.52% 82.81% 

‡kqvi cÖwZ AR©b 

 

0.40  0.26     

 

 

jf¨vsk †NvlYv: 

cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kv¤úvbxi AR©‡bi mv‡_ m½wZ †i‡L Ges m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i cÖ‡qvR‡bi K_v we‡ePbv K‡i 10 

UvKv g~j¨gv‡bi c ÖwZwU mvaviY †kqv‡ii Rb¨ 04% nv‡i ÷K (‡evbvm †kqvi) jf¨vsk †NvlYvi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| 

 

cwiPvjK wbe©vPb: 

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK Rbve ‰mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` Ges cwiPvjK Rbve ‰mq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg msNwewai 110 aviv Abyhvqx 

Aemi MÖnb K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjKe„›` ¯̂c‡` cyb:wbe©vwPZ nIqvi †hvM¨ weavq cybivq wb‡qvM jv‡fi B”Qv †cvlY K‡i‡Qb| 

Dc‡i ewY©Z cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ I Z_¨vw` weGmBwmi †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx wb‡¤ œ wee„Z nj: 

 

Rbve ‰mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g`: 

Rbve ‰mq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` BD GmG †_‡K BÛvwóªqvj GÛ g¨vb yd¨vKPvwis BwÄwbqvwis wel‡q we,Gmwm BwÄwbqvwis Ges 

Acv‡ikbm& g¨v‡bR‡g›U wel‡q Gg,Gmwm wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| wZwb md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi cwiPvjK, mvqnvg RyU 

wgjm& wjt Gi †Pqvig¨vb Ges mvqnvg gvwë dvBevi †U·UvBjm& wjt wmBI c‡` AwawôZ Av‡Qb| eZ©gv‡b wZwb md &‡Kv 

w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi AwWU KwgwUi GKRb m`m¨| wZwb md‡Kv I mvqnv‡g †hvM`vb Kivi c~‡e© g¨v‡UM I Ggvbv 

GcøvB‡q‡Ým Gi g‡Zv cÖL¨vZ BDGm c ÖwZôvb mg~‡n `xN© 05 eQi hver BÛvwóªqvj BwÄwbqvwis g¨v‡bRvi wn‡m‡e Kg©iZ 

wQ‡jb| 

wZwb `xN© 10 eQi hver md‡Kv I mvqnv‡gi wewfb œ e¨emvi Acv‡ikb e¨e ’̄vcbvq mswkøó Av‡Qb| wZwb BDGmG, KvbvWv, 

`wÿb Av‡gwiKv, BD‡K, d«vÝ, myBRvij¨vÛ, nj¨vÛ, wgji, †mŠw`Avie, BDGB, BwÛqv,kÖxj¼v, _vBj¨vÛ, wm½vcyi, 

gvj‡qwkqv, A‡óªwjqv, Pvqbv, nsKs mn we‡k¦i wewfb œ †`‡k e¨emvwqK Kv‡R ågb K‡i‡Qb| 

 

Rbve ‰mq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg: 

Rbvev ‰mq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg XvKv wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K ̄ œvZK wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| wZwb md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi cwiPvjK 

c‡` AwawôZ Av‡Qb| G Qvov eZ©gv‡b wZwb md‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi AwWU KwgwUi GKRb m`m¨| gv‡K©wUs, cY¨ 
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‡evW© mfv: 

2016-2017Bs m‡b me©‡gvU 9(bq)wU †evW© mfv Ab ywôZ nq| 

 

2016-2017 Bs m‡b AbywôZ †evW© mfv Ges cwiPviKe„‡›`i Dcw ’̄wZi ZvwjKv wb¤œiƒc: 

µwgK 

bs 

cwiPvj‡Ki bvg c`ex 

Ab ywôZ 

†evW© mfv 

Dcw ’̄wZ 

01 Rbve Gm,G,‡K,Gg, †mwjg ‡Pqvig¨vb 9 9 

02 Rbve Gm,G,we,Gg, ûgvqyb e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK 9 9 

03 Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g` cwiPvjK 9 9 

04 Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg cwiPvjK 9 7 

05 Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx ¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK 9 8 

 

‡kqvi‡nvwìs msµvšÍ weeiY: 

bvg Abymv‡i weeiY ‡kqvi msL¨v 

K) c¨v‡i›U/ mvewmwWqvix/G‡mvwm‡q‡UW †Kv¤úvbx Ges Ab¨vb¨ m¤úwK©Z cvwU© mg~n:  

L) cwiPvjKe„›`:  

 Rbve Gm, G, we, Gg, ûgvqyb - e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK 22,65,351 

 Rbve Gm, G, †K, Gg, †mwjg - cwiPvjK 26,63,620 

 Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g`            -            cwiPvjK 8,21,358 

 Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg            -            cwiPvjK 6,07,580 

M) cÖavb A_ © Kg©KZ©v, †Kv¤úvbx mwPe I Af¨šÍixY wbixÿv c Öavb: - 

N) wbe©vnxe„›`: - 

O) †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 10(`k) kZvsk A_ev Zvi †P‡q †ekx †fv‡Ui AwaKvix 

    †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`: 

- 

 

AwWU KwgwU: 

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GKwU Dc KwgwU wnmv‡e cybtMwVZ AwWU KwgwUi weeiY wb¤ œiƒc t 

 

Rbve †gvnv¤§` †gvdv‡”Qj Avjx - ¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK  : ‡Pqvig¨vb 

Rbve ˆmq` mv‡Ke Avn‡g`            -            cwiPvjK                        :                        m`m¨ 

Rbvev ˆmq`v †gv‡gbv †eMg            -            cwiPvjK                        :                        m`m¨ 

 

AwWU KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b: 

AwWU KwgwU eQie¨vcx ¯̂xq AwWU Kvh ©µ‡g †Kvbiƒc D‡ØM ev Awbq‡gi mÜvb cvb bvB g‡g© cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wbKU 

c ÖwZ‡e`b †ck K‡i‡Qb| AwWU KwgwUi wi‡cvU© AÎ c ÖwZ‡e`‡bi G‡b·vi II G mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

 

wbixÿK wb‡qvM: 

‡Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wbixÿK †gmvm © gv‡jK wmwÏKx Iqvjx GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um AÎ mfvq wbw`©ó †gqv` DËxY© 

K‡i‡Qb| XvKv óK G·‡PÄ (wjwós) †i¸‡jkb, 2015Bs Abyhvqx †gmvm © gv‡jK wmwÏKx Iqvjx GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© 

GKvD›U¨v›Um †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wn‡m‡e 2017-2018 Bs A_ © eQ‡ii Rb¨ cyb:wb‡qvM jv‡fi B”Qv c ÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| 
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K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý Kgcøv‡qÝ cÖwZ‡e`b: 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi †bvwUwd‡Kkb Abyhvqx 6 bs aviv Abymv‡i wmBI Ges wmGdI KZ…©K cÖZ¨vqb 

cÎ, 7(1) aviv Ab ymv‡i c Ö‡dkbvj GKvD›U¨v›U KZ…©K c ÖZ¨vqb cÎ Ges 7(2) aviv Ab ymv‡i K‡c ©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý cÖwZcvjb 

c ÖwZ‡e`b h_vµ‡g mshyw³ I, III  Ges IV Gi g‡a¨ eY©bv/c ÖKvk Kiv n‡jv| 

 

e¨e ’̄vcbv kÖwgK m¤úK©: 

myô Drcv`‡bi ¯̂v‡_ © wg‡j kÖwgK gvwjK my-m¤úK© eRvq _vKv evÂbxq| md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt KZ…©cÿ me©`v †Kv¤úvbxi 

kÖwgK I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡bi w`‡K jÿ¨ †i‡L Avm‡Q| kÖwgK I Kg©Pvix‡`i my¯̂v‡ ’̄¨i I Kj¨vbg~jK Kv‡R †Kv¤úvbx 

memgqB c Övavb¨ w`‡q Avm‡Qb| c Öwkÿ‡bi gva¨‡g DbœZ I `ÿ kÖwgK M‡o †Zvjvi w`‡K KZ…©cÿ me©`v ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q 

Avm‡Q| Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix Ges kÖwgKMb hv‡Z myôfv‡e RxweKv wbe©vn Ki‡Z cv‡i ‡mw`‡K we‡ePbv K‡i PjwZ Avw_ ©K 

erm‡i †eZb fvZvw` ch©vß cwigv‡b e„w× Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov †Kv¤úvbxi kªwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i wPwKrmv I mvgvwRK Kvib I 

mšÍvb‡`i †jLvcovi e¨vcv‡i †ÿÎ we‡k‡l †Kv¤úvbx Avw_©K mnvqZv `vb Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| kÖwgK, Kg©Pvix‡`i we‡bv`‡bi 

Rb¨ e¨e ’̄vcbv KZ…©cÿ wewfbœ we‡bv`bg~jK Abyôv‡bi e¨e ’̄v K‡i Avm‡Q| wg‡j eZ©gv‡b e¨e ’̄vcbv I kÖwgK‡`i gv‡S 

mym¤úK© eRvq _vKvi Kvi‡b Drcv`‡bi myô cwi‡ek weivRgvb Av‡Q| 

 

mvgvwRK Kvh©µg: 

‡h GjvKvi ’̄vbxq my‡hvM myweav wb‡q wgjwU cÖwZwôZ, md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt KZ©„cÿ mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ wnmv‡e GB 

GjvKvi ’̄vbxq Av_ © mvgvwRK Db œq‡bi w`‡K me©`v jÿ¨ †i‡L Avm‡Q| GjvKvi RbM‡Yi wewfb œ Amyweavq wKsev ` y‡h ©v‡M 

mn‡hvwMZv QvovI GjvKvi wewfb œ Kj¨vYg~jK Kv‡R wgj KZ©„c· c Ö‡qvRb gZ Avw_ ©K mn‡hvwMZv `vb K‡i _v‡Kb| wewfb œ 

wkÿv c ÖwZôv‡b Avw_©K Ab y`vb Ges QvÎ e„wË mn wewfb œ mgvRKj¨vbg~jK Kv‡R †Kv¤úvbx we‡kl mn‡hvMxZv K‡i Avm‡Q| 

’̄vbxq RbM‡bi wewfb œ mvgvwRK Ab yôvb, †Ljvayjv I wewfb œ we‡bv`bg~jK Ab yôv‡bI †Kv¤úvbx mn‡hvMxZvi nvZ c ÖmvwiZ 

K‡i Avm‡Q| 

 
Dcmsnvi: 

md &‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kv¤úvbxi wewfb&œ Kg©Kv‡Û wewfb œ mg‡q bvbvfv‡e mvnvh¨ I mn‡hvMxZv Kivi 

Rb¨ mswkøó c ÖwZôvbmg~n ‡hgb- e¨vsK Gwkqv wjt, GbAviwe e¨vsK wjt, RbZv e¨vsK wjt mn wewfb œ e¨vsK mg~n miKvix 

I †emiKvix `ßi mg~n we‡kl K‡i RvZxq ivR¯̂ †evW©, XvKv óK G·‡PÄ I PÆMÖvg óK G·‡PÄ, wewb‡qvM †evW©, nweMÄ 

cjøx we` y¨r mwgwZ, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgkb GÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷gm wjt, cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, MÖxY †Wëv BÝ y¨‡iÝ 

†Kv¤úvbx wjt, ’̄vbxq BDwbqb cwil`, Dc‡Rjv cwil` I ’̄vbxq wmwfj I cywjk c Ökvmb mn mswkøó mKj‡K AvšÍwiK 

ab¨ev` Ávcb  K†i‡Qb| cl©` we‡kl ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb †Kv¤úvbxi me© Í̄‡ii Kg©KZ©v,Kg©Pvix I kÖwgKe„›`‡K hv‡`i AK¬všÍ 

cwikÖg I wbôvi Rb¨ mg‡q mg‡q wewfb œ cÖwZKyj cwiw ’̄wZ †gvKv‡ejv K‡iI †Kv¤úvbx Zvi Kvh ©µg m‡šÍvlRbKfv‡e 

Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| 

 

cwi‡k‡l m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i AvšÍwiK mg_ ©b, g~j¨evb civgk© c Ö`vb I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` Zv‡`i‡K 

AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I K…ZÁZv Ávcb Ki‡Qb| cigKiæbvgq Avjøvn&Zvqvjvi Kv‡Q AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi DË‡ivËi 

mg„w× Kvgbv K‡i Dc ’̄vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b mgvß Kiv n‡jv| Avjøvn&  nv‡dR| 

 

 

 

 

 

ZvwiL: 

XvKv 26 A‡±vei, 2017Bs 

 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡ÿ 

Gm, G, we, Gg, ûgvqyb 

e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK 



ANNEXURE-I

The CEO and CFO’s Certification to the Board 
 
Wehave received the financial statements of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. for the 12 months period 
ended 30 June 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and behalf: 
 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

b) These financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 
and ae in compliance will existing accounting standards and applicable laws; 

 
There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during 
the period which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s code of conduct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 S.A.B.M. Humayun 

Managing Director 
Masudur Rahman Khan 
Chief Financial Officer 

Dated: Dhaka 
26  October, 2017 
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ANNEXURE-II

 
For the year 2016-2017 

 
The audit committee of SAFKO SPINNING MILLS LTD. was formed as per the terms of ref erence 
approved by the Board in accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission no.SEC/CMRRED/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August, 2012.  

 
The Audit Committee of Safko Spinning Mills Ltd. comprises of 3 Directors nomina ted by the Board 
of Directors of the company, headed by the Independent Director as follows:  

 
Mr. Mohammad Mofassel Ali Independent Director  : Chairman  
Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed  Director   : Member  
Mrs. Syeda Momena Begum  Director   : Member  

 
The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under: 

 a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half yearly and annual 
financial statements prepared for statutory purpose. 

b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control  risk 
management process, auditing matter, hiringand performance of external auditors;  

c) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management;  
d) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the system of governance and independenc e of 

statutory auditors; and 
e) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors’ observation on 

internal control. 

 Activities carried out during the year: 
 During the year 2016-2017 six Audit Committee meeting were held to carry out  the above activities.  
 The committee reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements of the company 

and recommended to the Board for consideration. The committee had overseen, reviewed and 
approved the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external 
audit reports in compliance with the accounting standers andother legal requirements before 
recommending it to the Board for approval. The committee found adequate arrangements to present 
a true and fair view of the activities and the financial status of the company and did not find any 
material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting.  

 
 
 
 
 

Mohammad Mofassel Ali 
Chairman 
Audit Committee 
Date:  26 October, 2017 
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ANNEXURE-III

Certificate of compliance of conditions of corporate governance guidelines to the 
shareholders of  

Sa�o Spinning Mills Limited  
 

 

We have examined the compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance guidelines of the 
Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) by Sa�ko Spinning Mills Limited for the 
year ended on June 30, 2017 as s�pulated in clause 7(i) of the BSEC no�fica�on no 
SEC/CMRRECD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 07, 2012 as amended by no�fica�on no. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated July 21, 2013 of Bangladesh Securi�es and 
Exchange Commission. 
 
The compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance guidelines as stated in the aforesaid 
no�fica�on and repor�ng of the status of compliance is the responsibility of the management of 
Sa�ko Spinning Mills Limited. Our examina�on for issuing this cer�fica�on was limited to the 
checking of procedure and implementa�on thereof, adopted by Sa�ko Spinning Mills Limited for 
ensuring the compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance and correct repor�ng of 
compliance status on the a�ached statement on the basis of evidence gathered and 
representa�on received. 

To the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, we cer�fy that, as 
reported on the a�ached status of compliance statement, Sa�ko Spinning Mills Limited has 
complied with the condi�ons of corporate governance s�pulated in the above men�oned BSEC 
no�fica�on dated August 07, 2012 as amended by no�fica�on dated July 21, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

Dated: Dhaka 
October 26,  2017 

                    Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. 
                            Chartered Accountants 

 

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka O�ce: Paramount Heights (7th Floor, D2 & C1), 65/2/1 Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltanm Dhaka-1000. 
Phone: +88-02-9553449, 9551128. Email: madhaka@gmail.com 

Chittagong O�ce: Taher Chamber (2nd Floor), Agrabad C/A, Chitagong, Bangladesh. 
Phone: +88-031-725314. Email: rmactg@gmail.com
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT 
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commission’s Notification No. 
SEC/CMRRECD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 as amended by notification no. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated July 21, 2013. 
 

Co
nd

iti
on

 N
o.

 

Title 

Compliance Status 
(Put  in the 
appropriate 

column) 
Remarks 
(if any) 

Complied Not 
Complied 

1 Board of Directors    
1.1 Board’s Size    
 The number of the board members of the company shall not be less than 5 (five) and more 

than 20 (twenty) 
   

1.2 Independent Directors    

1.2  (i) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s board shall 
be Independent Director 

   

1.2  (ii) a) “Independent Director” means a director- 
who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one 
percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company.  

   

1.2  (ii) b) who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the company’s 
any sponsor or director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more 
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family 
relationship. His/her family  members also should not hold above mentioned 
shares in the company 

 
 
 

  

1.2   (ii) c) who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with 
the company or its subsidiary/associated companies 

   

1.2   (ii) d) who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange    

1.2  (ii) e) who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member of stock exchange or 
any intermediary of the capital market 

   

1.2  (ii) f) who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive during 
the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm 

   

1.2  (ii) g) who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 (three) listed 
companies 

   

1.2  (ii) h) who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter 
in payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI) 

   

1.2  (ii) i) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude    

1.2  (iii) the independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of directors and 
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

   

1.2  (iv) the post of independent director(s) can not remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) 
days 

 
 

  

1.2  (v) the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members and annual 
compliance of the code to be recorded. 

   

1.2  (vi) the tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, 
which may be extended for 1 (one) term only 

   

1.3  Qualification of Independent Director(ID)    
1.3  (i) Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to 

ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business 

   

1.3  (ii) The person should be a Business Leader / Corporate Leader / Bureaucrat / 
University Teacher with Economics or Business Studies or Law 
background/Professionals like Chartered Accountants, Cost & Management 
Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The independent director must have at least 12 
(twelve) years of corporate management/professional experiences 

 
 

  

1.3  (iii) In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed subject to prior approval of 
the Commission 

  Not applicable 
 

1.4  Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer    
1.4 The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the 

companies shall be filled by different individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be 
   

ANNEXURE-IV
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1.5 Directors report to the Shareholders    
1.5  (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry    
1.5  (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance    
1.5  (iii) Risks and concerns    
1.5  (iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin    

1.5  (v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss   Not applicable 

1.5  (vi) Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all related party transactions 
should be disclosed in the annual report    

1.5  (vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or through any others 
instruments. 

  Not applicable 

1.5  (viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for Initial 
Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc 

  Not applicable 

1.5  (ix) If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual 
Financial Statements the management shall explain about the variance on their 
Annual Report 

 
  

1.5  (x) Remuneration to directors including independent directors    
1.5  (xi) The financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer company 

present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes 
in equity 

 
 

  

1.5  (xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained    
1.5  (xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the 

financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent judgment 

 
 

  

1.5  (xiv) International Accounting Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards 
(BAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in 
preparation of the financial statements and any departure there-from has been 
adequately disclosed 

 

  

1.5  (xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored 

 
 

  

1.5  (xvi) There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If the issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, the 
fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed 

   

1.5  (xvii) Significant deviations from the last year’s operating results of the issuer company 
shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof should be explained 

   

1.5  (xviii) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be 
summarized. 

   

1.5  (xix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year, the 
reasons thereof shall be given. 

  Not applicable 

1.5  (xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each 
director shall be disclosed 

   

1.5  (xxi) The Pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the aggregate number of 
share ( along with name wise details):- 

   

1.5  (xxi) a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties (name wise 
Details) 

   

1.5  (xxi) b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, 
Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children (name wise details) 

   

1.5  (xxi) c) Executives    
1.5  (xxi) d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company 

(name wise details) 
   

1.5  (xxii) a) A brief resume of the director    

1.5  (xxii) b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas    

1.5  (xxii) c) Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the 
membership of committees of the board 

   

2.0   Chief Financial Officer(CFO), Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and Company 
Secretary(CS) 

   

2.1 Appointment: 
The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of Internal Audit 
(Internal Control and Compliance) and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the Head of 
Internal Audit and the CS 

 
 
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2.2 Requirement to attend the Board Meetings: 
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall attend the meetings of the 
Board of Directors, provided that the CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which involves consideration of an agenda 
item relating to their personal matters 

       
      

 
 
 

 

3.0 Audit Committee    
3  (i) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of 

Directors 
   

3  (ii) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial 
statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in 
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business 

 
 

  

3  (iii) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors. The duties of 
the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing 

   

3.1  Constitution of the Audit Committee :    
3.1  (i) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members    
3.1  (ii) The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be 

directors of the company and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director 
   

3.1  (iii) All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and at least 
1(one) member shall have accounting or related financial management experience 

   

3.1  (iv) When the term of service of the Committee members expires or there is any 
circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of the Committee 
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board of 
directors shall appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the vacancy(ies) 
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy(ies) in the 
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee 

 
 
 

  
 

No such event occurred 
during the reporting period 

3.1  (v) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee    
3.1  (vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least 1 

(one) independent director 
   

3.2  Chairman of the Audit Committee    
3.2  (i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be 

Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent director 
   

3.2  (ii) Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) 

   

3.3  Role of the Audit Committee    
3.3  (i) Oversee the financial reporting process    
3.3  (ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles    
3.3  (iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process    
3.3  (iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors    
3.3  (v) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before 

submission to the board for approval 
   

3.3  (vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval 

   

3.3  (vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function    
3.3  (viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the 

management 
   

3.3  (ix) Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory 
auditors 

   

3.3  (x) When money is raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO)/Repeat Public Offering 
(RPO)/Rights Issue the company shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/ applications of funds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and 
marketing expenses, working capital, etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an annual basis, the company 
shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated 
in the offer document/prospectus 

 
 

  
 

Not applicable 

3.4  Reporting of the Audit Committee    
3.4.1  Reporting to the Board of Directors    
3.4.1  (i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of Directors    
3.4.1 (ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the 

following findings, if any : 
   

3.4.1  (ii) a) Report on conflicts of interests   No such incident raised 
3.4.1  (ii) b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal 

control system 
  No such incident raised 
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3.4.1  (ii) c) Suspected infringement of Laws, including securities related Laws, Rules and 
Regulations. 

  No such incident raised 

3.4.1  (ii) d) Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors immediately   No such incident raised 
3.4.2 Reporting to the Authorities    
3.4.2 If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board of Directors about anything which has 

material impact on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with 
the Board of Directors and the management that any rectification is necessary and if the 
Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit 
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to 
the Board of Directors for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the 
date of first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is earlier 

 
 
 

 

No such incident raised 

3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors    
3.5 Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to the 

Board of Directors under condition 3.4.1 (ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company 

 
 

  

 4 External /Statutory Auditors    
 The issuer company should not engage its external /statutory auditors to perform the 

following services of the company ; namely 
   

4  (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions    
4  (ii) Financial information systems design and implementation    
4  (iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial 

statements 
   

4  (iv) Broker-dealer services    
4  (v) Actuarial services    
4  (vi) Internal audit services    
4  (vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines    
4  (viii) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the 

company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company 

 
 

  

4 (ix) Audit/Certification services on compliance of corporate governance    
5  Subsidiary Company    
5  (i) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Directors of the holding 

company shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of Directors of 
the subsidiary company 

   
Not applicable 

5  (ii) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of Directors of the holding 
company shall be a director on the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company 

  Not applicable 

5  (iii) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for 
review at the following Board meeting of the holding company 

  Not applicable 

5  (iv) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state that 
they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also 

  Not applicable 

5  (v) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial 
statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company 

  Not applicable 

6  Duties of Chief Executive officer (CEO) and Chief financial Officer (CFO)    
  The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that :-    
6 (i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of their 

knowledge and belief: 
   

6  (i) a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading 

   

6  (i) b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws 

   

6  (ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s 
code of conduct 

 
  

7  Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance    
7  (i) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional 

Accountant/Secretary (Chartered Accountant /Cost and Management 
Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate 
Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the same to the 
shareholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis 

 
 
 

 

 

7  (ii) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure 
attached, in the directors' report whether the company has complied with these 
conditions 

  
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AUDITORS’ REPORT 
To the shareholders of 

Safko Spinning Mills Limited 
 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Safko Spinning Mills 
Limited & its Subsidiaries, which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 
June 30, 2017 and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:  
The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 
(BAS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and 
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management 
determines, which is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, where due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility: 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing 
(BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance where the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments the auditor 
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

gv‡jK wmwÏKx Iqvjx, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um 
9-wR, gwZwSj evwbwR¨K GjvKv, XvKv-1000 

Malek Siddiqui Wali PHONE: 9513471  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PABX: 9576118-9  
9-G, Motijheel C/A, 2nd Floor, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. FAX:  +88029516236 
Extension Office: Property Heights, 1st Floor Email: wali@satcombd.com 
12, R.K. Mission Road, Dhaka-1000 www.ms-bd.com
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Emphasis of Matter: 
 
We draw attention to the note no. 2.29 of the Financial Statements which describes that 
due to the effect of changes in reporting date of the company as per direction of Finance 
Act 2015 the comparative statements for the Financial Statements June 30, 2017 were 
not specifically audited. The comparative figure has been reproduced from the financial 
statements for the period January 01, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Our opinion is not qualified 
in this respect. 
 
We also report that: 
 
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due 
verification thereof ; 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the 
company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; 
 

c) The Company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report  are in agreement with the 
books of accounts; 
 

d) The expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the 
company’s business. 

Dated: Dhaka                                                                                     Malek Siddiqui Wali  
October 26, 2017                                                                                Chartered Accountants 

In our opinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standard ( BAS) / Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of
the state of the company’s a�airs as of June 30, 2017 and of the results of its operations and its
cash �ows for the period then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other 
applicable laws and regulations. 

Opinion: 
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Assets:

Non-Current Assets 775,242,016    738,013,085    
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 749,229,656    607,662,652    
Capital Work in Progress 4 26,012,360       130,350,433    

Current assets
Inventories 5 267,620,481    244,824,448    
Trade Debtors 6 46,757,510       29,983,376      
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 7 155,636,195    59,878,001      
Investment in FDR 8 5,895,000         -                   
Cash & cash equivalents 9 16,608,603       17,466,628      
Total Current Assets 492,517,789    352,152,453    

Total Assets 1,267,759,805 1,090,165,538 

Equity & Liabilities:
Shareholders Equity 
Share Capital 10 279,889,060    271,736,960    
General Reserve 3,029,184         3,029,184        
Revaluation  Reserve 11 292,977,241    300,438,332    
Retained: Earnings/(Deficit) (58,251,825)     (68,663,777)     
Total Shareholders Equity 517,643,660    506,540,699    

Non Current Liability :
Lease Liability (Non-current maturity) 12 -                    920,157           
Term Loan 13 366,460,278    334,295,873    
Deferred Tax Liability 14 76,306,525       73,080,022      
Total Non Current Liability 442,766,804    408,296,052    

Current Liabilities :
Short term Bank Loan 15 215,984,272    106,633,549    
Current Portion of term loan 16 62,160,000       38,965,370      
Current Portion of lease finanace 16 -                    6,621,953        
Liabilities for Expenses & other Finance 17 8,684,785         5,553,523        
Provision for Tax 18 20,520,284       17,554,392      
Total Current Liabilities 307,349,341    175,328,787    
Total Equity & Liabilities 1,267,759,805 1,090,165,538 

Net Assets Value Per Share of Tk. 10 24 18.49                18.10               
(Restated for 2016 for bonus issue)

        Director                                       Managing Director                    Chief Financial Officer                  

Dated : Dhaka

         

Malek Siddiqui Wali 
October 26,2017 Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 and annexure A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at Jun 30, 2017

Notes Amount in Taka



24  |  Annual Report 2016-17 Safko Spinning Mills Ltd.
SAFKO

For the year 
ended June 30, 

2017

For the year 
ended June 30, 

2016

Sales Revenue 19 522,428,030     368,011,438        
Cost of Sales 20 (431,007,136)    (313,936,288)      
Gross Profit/ (Loss) 91,420,894       54,075,150          

Administrative & Marketing  Exp. 21 (12,133,648)      (13,134,121)        

Operating Profit 79,287,246       40,941,029          
Financial Expenses 22 (60,401,462)      (31,973,030)        

Net Profit before tax and Cotribution to WPPF 18,885,783       8,967,999            

Provision for WPPF (899,323)           (427,048)              

Net Profit before tax 17,986,460       8,540,951            
Income Tax 23 (3,656,996)        (1,973,609)           
Deferred Tax (3,226,503)        (603,750)              
Profit after Tax 11,102,961       5,963,592            

Other comprehensive Income -                    1,385,961            

Total comprehensive Income for the year 11,102,961       7,349,553            

Earning per share (Basic) of Tk. 10 25 0.40                   0.26                     
(Restated for 2016 for bonus issue)

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 and annexure A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dated : Dhaka            Malek Siddiqui Wali 
October 26,2017

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
   Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2017

Notes

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

        Director                                       Managing Director                    Chief Financial Officer                  

Amount in BDT

Chartered Accountants
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 Share Capital  General 
Reserve 

 Revaluation 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earning/ 
(Loss) 

 Total 

Balance as on July 01, 2016 271,736,960 3,029,184 300,438,332 (68,663,777) 506,540,699

Profit for the year -                 -                 -                 11,102,961 11,102,961
Adjustment for Depreciation of 
Revalued Assets -                 -                 (7,461,091) 7,461,091 -                 

3% Bonus Share of Tk 10 8,152,100 -                 -                 (8,152,100) -                 
Balance as on June 30, 2017 279,889,060 3,029,184 292,977,241 (58,251,825) 517,643,660

Balance as on July 01, 2015 271,736,960 3,029,184 309,002,860 (84,577,859) 499,191,145

Profit for the year -                 -                 -                 7,349,553 7,349,553
Adjustment for Depreciation of 
Revalued Assets -                 -                 (8,564,529) 8,564,529 -                 

Balance as on June 30, 2016 271,736,960 3,029,184 300,438,332 (68,663,777) 506,540,699

Dated : Dhaka          Malek Siddiqui Wali 
October 26,2017

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Chartered Accountants

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2017
Amount in Tk.

        Director                                       Managing Director                    Chief Financial Officer                  

For the year ended June 30, 2016
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Cash flows from operating activities :

Collection from customers and other income 505,653,895       369,099,049       
      (446,365,139)       (294,936,447)

Income tax paid              (691,104)                 87,884 
Net cash flows/(used) from operating activities 58,597,652         74,250,486         

Cash flow from investing activities :

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (26,801,704)       (38,526,957)       
Advance against Fixed Asset -                      (28,000,000)       
Investment in FDR (5,895,000)         -                      
Loan to sister concern (97,512,800)       -                      
Capital Work in Progress (26,012,360)       (193,845,460)     
Net Cash used in investing activities (156,221,864)     (260,372,417)     

Cash flows from financing activities :

Financial Expenses Paid (60,401,462)       (43,389,624)       
Lease rental repayment (Principal) (7,542,110)         (8,400,172)         
Term Loan Receipt (Net) 55,359,035         373,261,243       
Short term bank loan received/(paid) 109,350,723       106,633,549       
Overdraft from JBL -                      (224,251,780)     
Directors Loan Re-paid -                      (547,758)            
Net cash flows from financing activities 96,766,187         203,305,458       

Net increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (858,025)            17,183,527         

17,466,628         283,101              

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 16,608,603         17,466,628         

Net operating Cash Flow per Share 2.09                    2.73                    

Dated : Dhaka          Malek Siddiqui Wali 
October 26,2017

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Chartered Accountants

Payment to Suppliers, employees and other expenses

Cash & cash equivalents at the begaining of the year

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2017

Amount in Taka

       Director                                       Managing Director                    Chief Financial Officer                  



Legal form of the Enterprise :

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

Principles Activities and Nature of Operations :

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &  RELEVANT INFORMATION :

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements : 

2.2 Recognition of Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation :

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Land & Land Development  - Nil
Factory Building & other Construction 5%
Plant & Machinery 7.50%
Generator 15%
Gas line Installation 15%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Transport Vehicles 20%
Office Equipment 15%
Sundry Assets 10%

Safko Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on June 20, 1994 as Public Limited Company
under the Companies Act 1913 (subsequently repealed by the Companies Act, 1994). The Company issued
public portion of shares and was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange from April 12, 1999.

The registered office of the Company and the mill is located at Noyapara, Saiham Nagar of Habigonj District.

The Company manufactures Cotton Yarn, Polyester, Cotton Blended Yarn, Synthetic Yarn or other yarn for sale
and export purpose. The production of the mill was stopped from January 2009 due to abnormal losses sustained
by the company for the last two consecutive years. However, the production of the mill has been started from
May 25, 2010 which was informed to SEC & DSE.

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Security Exchange Rules 1987 and IASs adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS). The Statement of
financial position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared
according to IAS 1 (Presentation of Financial Statements) based on accrual basis following going concern
assumption under generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and statement of Cash
Flow according to BAS 7 ( Statement of Cash Flows).

Depreciation has been charged to cost of goods sold & administrative expenses consistently.

The company produced 19.45 lac Kg as against installed capacity of 29.18 lac kg per year.

Safko Spinning Mills Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2017

1. SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES SELECTED AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION :

Property, Plant & Equipment except land and land development are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
in accordance with IAS 16 “Property, Plant & Equipment”. Cost represent cost of acquisition of construction and
include purchase price and other directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working conditions for its
intended use, but do not include any capitalized borrowing cost. No depreciation is charged on land and land
development. Depreciation has been charged on addition of assets on monthly basis. Depreciation on all other
fixed assets are computed using the reducing balance method in amount sufficient to write off depreciable assets
over their estimated useful life. Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements,
renewals and betterment are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or
otherwise disposed off are eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on
such disposal is reflected in operations for the year.
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2.5 Inventories :

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents :

2.7 Creditors and Accruals :

2.8 Statement of Cash Flow :

2.9 Revenue Recognition :

2.10 Trade Debtors :

2.11 Workers Profit Participation Fund :

2.12 Earning Per Share (EPS) :

Statement of Cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 “Statement of Cash Flow” and the
cash flow from the operating activities have been presented direct method as prescribed by the Securities &
Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of BAS 7 which provides that “Enterprises
are Encouraged to Report Cash Flow from Operating Activities Using the Direct Method.”

The company recognizes revenue when risk of ownership has been transferred to the buyer, which satisfied all
the condition for the revenue recognition as provided in BAS 18 “Revenue Recognition.”

These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectible, and therefore, no amount
was written off as bad debt and no debt was considered doubtful to provide for.

Workers participation fund has been created at the rate of 5% after charging WPPF on net profit during the
Period under audit .

The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 “Earning per share” which has
been shown on the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income .

Cost and Market price whichever is lower

According to BAS 7 “ Statement of Cashflow” cash comprises of cash in hand and bank deposits and cash
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statement”
provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of BAS 7 and
BAS 1, Cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Liabilities are recorded at the amount to be paid in the future for settlement in respect of goods and services
received by the Company.

Packing Materials At cost price
Work-in-process 100% Materials plus portion of labour charges, gas charges & Electric charges

Spare Parts At cost price

2.3 Measurement Bases Used in Preparing the Financial Statements:

All the elements of financial statements have been measured in “Historical Cost” basis which is one of the most
commonly adopted bases as provided in “The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements” issued by the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS).

2.4 Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements:

Polyester Staple Fibre At average cost price

Inventories on hand are valued at lower of average cost and net realizable value in accordance with para 21 and
25 of IAS-2. Item-wise valuation are as follows :

Item

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that effects the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities
and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and revenue and
expenses during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used in
accounting for certain items such as depreciation; liability for outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes
etc.

Raw Cotton At average cost price
Method of Valuation

Finished goods (Yarn)
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2.13 Basic Earnings :

2.15 Diluted Earning per Share :

2.16 Taxation :

2.17  Additional Information on Financial Statement:

Components of the Financial Statements :

2.18 Revaluation Reserve :

2.19 Deferred Tax : 

iii.  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30,2017.
iv.  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30,2017.
v.   Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial Statements under Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of “The Framework For The Preparation And
Presentation of Financial Statements” issued by the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS).

According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Complete
set of Financial Statements includes the following components :

i.   Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2017.

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period.

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the period
under review.

The provision for income tax has been made @ 15% on net profit during the period. 

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

Deferred Tax is recognised on difference between the carrying amount of assets and a liability in the Financial
Statements and the corrosponding tax based used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for
using balance sheet liability method . Deferred tax liability are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
difference and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that is probable that the profit will be available
against which deductible temporary difference, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be utilies . Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from intial
recognition(other than in a Business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affect neither
the taxable profit nor accounting profit . Considering the practies generally followed in Bangladesh the company
have been reserved Deferred Tax assets or deferred tax liability in accordance with BAS-12 "Income Taxes".

When an assets carrying amount is increased as a reasult of revaluation, the increase amount should be credited 
directly to equity under the heading of Revaluation surplus /reserve as per BAS -16: Property Plant and
Equipment. The company revalued the assets of Land and Factory Buildings and other construction which has
absolutly owned by the company and the increased amount transferred to Revaluation Reserve. The
revaluation was made on 30th September 2012 which was conducted by a professional independent valuer Axis
resources ltd. In order to reflect the fair picture of the company as the present condition on the basis of current
market price for land and replace cost for Building.

This presents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend
minority interest or extra ordinary terms, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully
attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

ii.  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income  (Profit and Loss Account)   for  the year ended 
June 30, 2017.

2.14 Basic Earning per Share :



2.20 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements:

2.21  Compliance with Local Laws :

2.22 Compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) :

2.23 Reclassification/Re-arangement/Restatement :

2.24 Reporting currency and level of precision :

2.25 Related parties disclosures:

2.26 Number of Employees
The number of employees at year end were 500 persons.

2.27  Reporting Period :

2.29  Comparative Information :

2.30 General :

i) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

iii) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against royalities and technical fees.

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the affect financial statements and revenues and
expenses during the period reported. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as long term
contracts, depreciation and employees benefit plants, Taxes, reserves and contingencies.

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act 1994., the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other relevant rules and regulations

The financial statement have been prepared in compliance with requirements of BAS’s adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh.

To facilate comparison certain relevant balances Pertaining to the last year have been reclassified/re-arranged/re-
stated whenever considered necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

The figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh Taka currency, and rounded off to the nearest Taka
except where indicates otherwise.

Comparative Information have been disclosed in respect of the year 2017 for all numerical information in the
financial statement and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the
current periods of financial statements. 

Financial statement of the company covers calendar period from July 01, 2016 to June 30, 2017 consistently.

The comparative financial statements for the financial year 2017 has been produced from the 18 months financial
statements (last audited financial statements). The comparative financial statements were not specifically audited
due to changes in reporting date.

ii) These notes from an integral part of the annexed Financial Statements and accordingly are to be read in 
conjunction therewith.

In complience with the requirements of "BAS-10" Events after the reporting period, post statement of Financial
position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the statement of Financial
position date are reflected in the Financial statements and events after the statement of Financial position date
that are not adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when material.

As per BAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the others party exercise 
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The company has 
carried out transaction in the ordinary course of business on an arms length basis at commercial rates with 
related parties. Related partes are stated their nominal value which is reflected in note nos.26
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016

3.00   Property, Plant & Equipments

Cost or valuation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,036,253,373   945,366,439     
Addition during the year 175,973,789       90,886,934       
Less: Disposal during the year -                    
Balance at year end 1,212,227,162   1,036,253,373  

Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at the beginning of the year 428,590,721       415,971,987     
Addition during the year 34,406,785         12,618,734       
Less: Disposal during the year -                    
Balance at year end 462,997,506       428,590,721     

WDV at year end 749,229,656       607,662,652     

4.00   

                        -         130,350,433 
         26,012,360                        -   
         26,012,360       130,350,433 

5.00   Inventory

Raw Cotton 20.1.1 131,039,789       115,948,258     
Polyester Staple Fiber 20.1.2 101,087,142       96,548,329       
Stores and Spares 20.1.3 7,610,258           7,528,483         
Packing Materials 20.1.4 1,824,625           1,835,648         
Work in Process 20.01 21,101,214         19,015,472       
Finished goods 20.00 4,957,453           3,948,258         

267,620,481       244,824,448     

6.00   Trade Debtor

M/S. Rupashi Colour Ltd. 23,023,698         17,225,369       
Pach gaon Traders 7,214,587           3,125,248         
A.J. Traders 4,758,698           1,425,453         
Hazi Nazim uddin 4,126,987           1,746,983         
Four Star yarn Traders 6,409,845           5,315,526         
TT Textiles 1,223,695           1,144,797         

46,757,510         29,983,376       

Amount in Taka

Building under construction

The details Property, Plant and Equipment has been shown in  Annexure - A.

Imported machinery under installation

At close to the year end the company imported a considerable sum of machine from different
country. The installation of machinery has not yet completed at the year end. No depreciation is
charged during the year/period as the machinery is not ready for intended use.

i) Physical verification of inventories was carried out by the management staff of the company.
ii) Inventories were pledged & hypothecated to NRB Bank Ltd., Dhaka as security of working capital
loan.

Capital Work in Progress
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

6.01 Receivable's age analysis:

30 days due 18,703,004         12,534,193       
Over 30 days but less than 60 days 18,703,004         12,985,345       
Over 60 days but less than 90 days 8,416,352           3,630,178         
Over 90 days 935,150              833,660            

46,757,510         29,983,376       

7.00   Advance, Deposits & Prepayment

Habigonj Palli Bidyut Samity 1,107,700           1,107,700         
Jalalabad Gas 3,576,269           3,576,269         
Deposit against VAT 432,875              47,689              
Advance Lease deposit (Dhaka Bank Ltd.) Year- 2006 -                      273,000            
Advance Lease deposit (Dhaka Bank Ltd.) Year- 2007 -                      139,000            
Machinery LC 298,839              -                    
Saiham Multi Fibre Textiles Ltd. 97,512,800         -                    
Advance to suppliers 5,585,000           13,565,000       
Advance against Spare Parts and Raw Materiels 33,944,364         9,169,343         
Advance against Fixed asset 13,178,348         32,000,000       

155,636,195       59,878,001       

7.01 Maturity Analysis

Realisable/adjustable within one year 150,952,226       55,194,032       
Realisable/adjustable after one year 4,683,969           4,683,969         

155,636,195       59,878,001       

7.02
7.03

8.00   Investment in FDR

Investment in FDR A/C # 00255014760 595,000              -                    
Investment in FDR A/C # 00255014758 5,300,000           -                    

5,895,000           -                    

9.00   Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash in Hand (Note: 9.01) 9,229,581           9,813,800         
Cash at Bank (Note: 9.02) 7,379,022           7,652,828         

16,608,603         17,466,628       

9.01    Cash in Hand 

Head Office 4,208,637           5,501,676         
Mill Office 5,020,944           4,312,124         

9,229,581           9,813,800         

The balance amount is receivable from Customers against credit sales and considered as good.
No security has been taken from debtors. Most of the above acconts receivable balances have
been realized in the subsequent period 

There are no agregate amount due by Directors and associates undertaking  of the company.
As per assessment of Directors the above balance considered good and realisable within ordinary
course of business.
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

9.02  Cash at Bank 

Janata Bank CD A/C, 48 MCA 3,259                  3,259                
Dhaka Bank Ltd. CD A/C 1                         1                       
Janata Bank CD NOP 1,762                  2,912                
Janata Bank STD NOP 33,816                7,165                
Pubali Bank ltd. Gulshan 614,354              2,426,323         
NRB Bank CD 13,575                5,213,168         
Bank Asia 6,712,255           -                    

7,379,022           7,652,828         

10.00 Share Capital

10.01 Authorized Capital :

100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 1,000,000,000   1,000,000,000  

10.02 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital :

Opening Balance 271,736,960       271,736,960     
Add. 10% bonus share (stock Dividend) 8,152,100           -                    
27,173,696 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 279,889,060       271,736,960     

10.03

No. of 
sharehol

ders
Total share % of holding No. of 

shareholders Total Share

≥ 5000 3429 4,074,854     14.56 3,491                  4,807,637         
5,001 to 100,000 629 10,569,870   37.77 602                     9,522,839         
100,001 to 250,000 16 2,511,642     8.97 16                       2,407,427         
250,001 to 500,000 2 790,301        2.82 2                         686,046            
500,001 to 1,000,000 4 3,074,138     10.98 4                         2,984,600         
1,000,001 to above 3 6,968,101     24.90 3                         6,765,147         
Total 4,083     27,988,906   100.00 4,118                  27,173,696       

10.04 Composition of Share Holdings :
Type of holders % of holding

Sponsors 30.000
Financial Institution 0.5
General Public 69.500
Total 100

11.00 Revaluation Reserve

Opening Revaluation of Fixed Assets (Annexure - A) 300,438,332 309,002,860 
Adjustment for depreciation of Revalued Assets (Annexure - A) (7,461,091) (8,564,529)

292,977,241 300,438,332 

For the year 2015-2016

No. of shareholders
5
1

Schedule of distribution of each class of equity setting out the member of holders and percentage
thereon has been as follows:

i) The year end physical cash counting was taken place by the Management and found in
agreement with record.

ii) The Bank Balances have been reconciled with the Bank Statement and found in order.

5

4083

1
4077 4112

4118

No. of shareholders

For the year 2016-2017
Shareholding 

Range
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

12.00 Lease Liability

Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890001) 12.02 3,215,583         
Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890002) 12.03 4,326,527         
 -                      7,542,110         
Less: Current portion of Lease Liability
Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890001) 2,588,655         
Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890002) 4,033,298         

-                      6,621,953         

Non-current maturity of Finance Lease -                      920,157            

12.01 Payment schedule of Lease Liability:
Next 12 months period 6,621,953         
Next 12 months to 60 months 920,157            
Over 60 months -                    

-                      7,542,110         

12.02 Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890001)

Balance at the beginning of the year 4,411,000         
Interest charged during the year 372,012            
Installment during the year (1,567,428)        
Balance at the end of the year -                      3,215,583         

12.03 Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890002)

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,977,436         
Interest charged during the year 535,728            
Installment during the year (3,186,638)        
Balance at the end of the year -                      4,326,527         

13.00 Term Loan

Term Loan 428,620,278       373,261,243     
Balance at the end of the year 428,620,278       373,261,243     

Payment fall due within one year 62,160,000         38,965,370       
Payment fall due after one year 366,460,278       334,295,873     

428,620,278       373,261,243     

13.01 Brief description of Loan:
Bank name Bank Asia Ltd.
Interest rate 10.00%
Tenor 6 Years (including 1 year moratorium period)
Security Land, Building, Capital Machinery, Director Personal guarantee 

14.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities

A. Property Plant and Equipment
Property,Plant and Equipment at Accounting base        402,878,198       252,533,439 
Property,Plant and Equipment at Tax base        240,519,487       120,462,503 
Temporary difference 162,358,711       132,070,936     
Tax rate 15% 15%
Deferred Tax          24,353,807         19,810,640 
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Jun. 30, 2017 Jun. 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

B. Calculation of deffered tax on revaluation on property plant and equipment:
Revalued value of land        179,574,140       179,574,140 
Revalued value of other than land        166,777,318       175,555,072 
Tax rate
On land 15% 15%
On other than Land 15% 15%

Deferred tax liabilities

For land          26,936,121         26,936,121 
For other than Land          25,016,598         26,333,261 

         51,952,719         53,269,382 

Total Deferred Tax Liability (A+B)          76,306,525         73,080,022 

15.00 Short term Bank loan

Time Loan 166,019,523       31,050,739       
Balance of OD A/C 49,964,749         75,582,810       
Grand. Total        215,984,272       106,633,549 

16.00 Current Portion of Long term loan (including lease finanace)

Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890001) loan 2,588,655         
Dhaka Bank Ltd. (140890002) loan 4,033,298         
Term Loan 62,160,000         38,965,370       
 62,160,000         45,587,323       

17.00 Liabilities for Expenses and Other Finance

Electric charges 17.01            574,864              549,426            
Gas charges 17.01            3,681,772           1,648,858         
Fuel cost payable 6,412                  5,325                
Audit Fees 345,000              172,500            
Workers Welfare Fund 53,421                53,421              
Unpaid Dividend 15,460                15,460              
WPPF 17.02            4,007,856           3,108,533         

8,684,785           5,553,523         

17.01

17.02

18.00 Provision for Tax

Balance at the beginning of the year 17,554,392         16,575,649       
Add : During the year 3,656,996           978,743            

21,211,388         17,554,392       
Less : Adjustment during the year 691,104              -                    
Balance at the year end 20,520,284         17,554,392       

The provision for WPPF was made on the basis of current year's net profit at a rate of 5% to
comply with the requirement of Labour Act 2006 (amended 2013).

Electricity and Gas charges  were subsequently paid in full.
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June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
19.00  Sales Revenue
19.00  Sales Revenue

Sale of Finished Yarn (net of VAT) 522,428,030    368,011,438   
522,428,030    368,011,438   

20.00  Cost of Sales

Opening Stock of Finished Goods 3,948,258        2,636,258       
Add: Cost of Production (Note: 20.01) 432,016,331    315,248,288   

435,964,589    317,884,546   
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods 4,957,453        3,948,258       

431,007,136    313,936,288   

20.01 Cost of Production

Row cotton (Note:20.1.1) 212,717,024    138,852,179   
Polyester Staple Fiber (Note: 20.1.2) 106,489,082    98,234,164     
Spare Parts (Note:20.1.3) 6,743,703        6,878,810       
Packing Materials (Note:20.1.4) 7,223,380        6,301,296       
Direct Wages and Salaries 26,015,369      21,489,087     
Factory Overhead (Note: 20.1.5) 74,913,515      47,484,096     

434,102,073    319,239,632   
Add: Opening Works-in-Process 19,015,472      15,024,128     

453,117,545    334,263,760   
Less: Closing works-in-Process 21,101,214      19,015,472     

432,016,331    315,248,288   

20.1.1 Consumption of Raw Cotton Quantity in Lbs

Opening Stock 1,493,216.46  115,948,258    125,254,269   
Add :Local purchase during the year 2,903,869.41  227,808,555    129,546,168   

4,397,085.87  343,756,813    254,800,437   
Less: Closing Stock 1,681,074.91  131,039,789    115,948,258   

2,716,011       212,717,024    138,852,179   

20.1.2 Consumption of Polyester Staple Fiber Quantity in K.G

Opening Stock 727,842.66     96,548,329      127,258,321   
Add: Local purchase during the year 854,192.14     111,027,895    67,524,172     

1,582,035       207,576,224    194,782,493   
Less :Closing Stock 767,672.71     101,087,142    96,548,329     

814,362          106,489,082    98,234,164     

20.1.3 Consumption of Spare parts
Opening Stock 7,528,483        11,014,589     
Add: Purchase during the year 6,825,478        3,392,704       

14,353,961      14,407,293     
Less: Closing Stock 7,610,258        7,528,483       

6,743,703        6,878,810       

Different Items of Spare parts are measured in different units. Due to being diversified 
items under the heading of spare parts, disclosure quantity and unit might be misleading 
for the user of the financial statements . Considering the above fact no quantity and unit
is disclosed for spare parts.

Amount in Taka
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June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

20.1.4 Consumption of Packing Materials

Opening Stock 1,835,648        2,958,741       
Add: Purchase during the year 7,212,357        5,178,203       

9,048,005        8,136,944       
Less :Closing Stock 1,824,625        1,835,648       

7,223,380        6,301,296       
20.1.5 Factory Overhead

Electric charges 13,851,362      3,414,588       
Gas charges 19,856,249      14,983,936     
Carriage Inward 2,015,478        1,366,035       
Insurance Premium (Fire) 1,963,284        1,235,796       
Repairs and Maintenance 425,687           300,521          
Fuel & Lubricants 2,829,478        2,192,354       
Depreciation 33,971,977      23,990,865     

74,913,515      47,484,096     

21.00  Administrative and Marketing Expenses

Salary and Allowances 9,053,757        9,198,765       
Directors Remuneration 200,000           600,000          
Auditors Remuneration 345,000           142,500          
Office rent 180,000           237,402          
Postage and Stamps 59,843             1,489              
Printing and Stationery 98,678             117,950          
Repairs and Maintenance -                  36,032            
Maintenance of Vehicles 179,800           90,787            
Traveling and Conveyance 135,415           87,209            
Entertainment 35,151             98,166            
Paper and periodicals 130,317           25,605            
Advertisement 57,688             51,935            
Donation and Subscription  115,000           41,143            
Form, Fees and others 101,268           201,526          
Medical and Welfare Expenses 55,000             9,834              
Electric Expenses H/O 92,437             95,977            
Telephone, Telex and Fax 78,008             88,699            
Office maintenance 130,524           249,298          
Water and Sewerage charges 49,254             6,691              
Gas bill 8,600               
Insurance Premium 871,548          
Miscellaneous 267,486           221,104          
Sales Promotion 325,614           334,405          
Depreciation 434,808           345,725          

12,133,648      13,134,121     
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June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Amount in Taka

22.00  Financial Expenses

Interest on term loan 50,271,913      17,521,034     
Interest on Overdraft Loan 4,047,425        9,752,667       
Interest on Revolving/Time Loan 5,390,011        2,079,594       
Bank Charges and Commission 31,251             49,284            

660,862           2,570,451       
60,401,462      31,973,030     

23.00  Imcome Tax expenses

Current Tax provision 3,656,996        1,973,609       
Deferred tax expenses (Note:13) 3,226,503        603,750          

6,883,500        2,577,359       
23.01  Current Tax provision

Accounting profit before tax 17,986,460      8,540,952       
Add: Depreciation charged 34,406,785      24,336,590     

Less: Tax depreciation allowance (55,916,807)    (15,551,594)    

Taxable profit/(Loss) (3,523,561)      17,325,947     

Tax rate 15% 15%
Current tax provision 23.02 N/A 2,598,892       
Excess over required provision

23.02

24.00  Net Assets value (NAV) per Share

Total Assets 1,267,759,805 1,090,165,538
Less. Total outstanding Liabilities 750,116,145 583,624,839
Net assets value 517,643,660 506,540,699
Divided by number of ordinery share 27,988,906      27,988,906     
NAV 18.49               18.10              

24.01 NAV has been restated for the year June 30, 2016 by considering the bonus issues during the year.

25.00  Earning Per Share (EPS)

11,102,961      7,349,553       

27,988,906      27,988,907     

EPS 0.40                 0.26                

25.01 EPS has been restated for the year June 30, 2016 by considering the bonus issues during the year.

Weight average no. of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 

Note: The Tax provision represent higher of minimum Tax (@ 0.6% of company's gross inflow) and
normal assessment of company tax. Taxable loss suggest that minimum tax will be applicable for
the concerned year.

 Financial expenses on cash credit loan

  Financial exp. charged by bank on cash credit loan

Profit on Finance Lease Rental 

Earning Attributable to the ordinary shareholder
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26.00  

Relationship Transaction
Managing 
Director 200,000

Director Nil
Director 6750
Director 6750
Director 6750
Director 5250

Independent 
Director 6000

Total number of board meeting held during the year was 9 and the directors have been paid the TK. 750

27.00  Contingent Liability & Contingent Asset

LC no. At USD At USD
       1,300,320                    -   
          146,000                    -   
       1,446,320                    -   

28.00  Amount Payable to Auditor

Year
2016 -2017

29.00  Production Capacity

in LBS in % in LBS in %
Installed capacity          9,315,000 100%        5,175,000 100%
Actual Production          4,353,567 47%        3,066,762 59%
Shortfall          4,961,433 53% 41%

30.00  Subsequent Events-Discloser  Under BAS 10 "Events after the Reporting Period"

 Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI, part II para 4

as honourium for attending each board meeting.

Remuneration

Loan
Board Meeting Fees
Board Meeting Fees
Board Meeting Fees
Board Meeting Fees

Board Meeting FeesMr.Mohammad Mofassel Ali

Types of transactionName of the Related Party

Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun

Mr. S.A.K.M Salim
Mr. S.A.B.M. Humayun
Mr. S.A.K.M Salim
Mr. Syed Saqeb Ahmed
Mrs. Momena Begum

"Subsequent to the Statement of Financial Position date, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
October 26, 2017 recommended 4% stock dividend for the period ended June 30, 2017. Except the fact
stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date, which would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statement or notes thereto.

Purpose
Statutory Audit

2017

Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants
Auditor

During the year, the following LC has been issued in favour of the company which has not yet settled at
the year end.

2016

208117020106 
208117020107 

       2,108,238 
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Dcw¯’wZcÎ

Avwg GZØviv 02 wW‡m¤^i, 2017Bs, kwbevi AbywôZe¨ md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW - Gi 23Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq Avgvi Dcw¯’wZ wjwce× Kijvg| 

‡kqvi‡nvìv‡ii bvg -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

weI GKvD›U bs -----------------------------------------  dwjI bs------------------------------------

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi ---------------------------------- wU mvaviY †kqv‡ii AwaKvix

‡kqvi‡nvìv‡ii ¯^vÿi

we‡kl `ªóe¨ t mfv K‡ÿ cÖ‡e‡ki c~‡e© Dcw¯’wZ cÎLvbv Rgv †`Iqvi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q|

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW

nvDR # 10, ‡ivW # 01, eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212

‡iwRóvW© Awdmt bqvcvov, †cvt mvqnvg bMi, Dc‡Rjvt gvaecyi, †Rjv t nweMÄ-3333

SAFKO

SAFKO

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW

nvDR # 10, ‡ivW # 01, eøK # we, wb‡KZb, ¸jkvb, XvKv-1212

‡iwRóvW© Awdmt bqvcvov, †cvt mvqnvg bMi, Dc‡Rjvt gvaecyi, †Rjv t nweMÄ-3333

‡kqvi‡nvìv‡ii ¯^vÿi ----------------------------------

weI GKvD›U bs ----------------------------------------

dwjI bs ----------------------------------------------

‡kqvi msL¨v -------------------------------------------

cÖwZwbwai ¯^vÿi

we‡kl `ªóe¨ t †Kv¤úvbxi msiwÿZ ¯^vÿ‡ii mv‡_ †kqvi‡nvìv‡ii ¯^vÿi Aek¨B wgjv‡Z n‡e|

cÖw·cÎ

Avwg/Avgiv -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

wVKvbv ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

md&‡Kv w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW - Gi GKRb †kqvi‡nvìvi wn‡m‡e Rbve/‡eMg -----------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- †K

Avgiv/Avgv‡`i cÖwZwbwa wn‡m‡e AvMvgx 02 wW‡m¤^i, 2017Bs, kwbevi AbywôZe¨ †Kv¤úvbxi 23Zg evwl©K 

mvaviY mfvq A_ev g~jZex mfvq Avgiv/Avgv‡`i c‡ÿ Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Ges †fvU cÖ`vb Kivi Rb¨ wbhy³ 

Kijvg|

A`¨ -------------------------------- 2017Bs ZvwiL Avwg/Avgiv GB `wj‡j ¯^vÿi Kijvg|

‡iwfwbD

ó¨v¤ú

UvKv 20.00



SAFKO

Head Office
House # 10 (6th Floor), Block-B, Road # 1, Niketan, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Phone No : 9841092, Fax No : 9841017, Mob: +880-17132-44195
Email: info@saihamgroup.com, safko.saiham@gmail.com

Web: www.saihamgroup.com

Factory Location
Noyapara, Saiham Nagar, Habigonj-3333 (Sylhet Division), Bangladesh.
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